



## KH Style

### Profile

Keri Hatfield has over 15 years of experience in makeup artistry and wardrobe styling, consistently working with many top photographers in Utah, California and Arizona. Known for her fresh and natural approach to beauty and style.

### Experience

#### **WARDROBE STYLIST, MAKEUP & HAIR KUHL CLOTHING – 2015-PRESENT**

- Natural makeup & hair looks for e-commerce, lifestyle shoots and commercials.
- On-set wardrobe styling for e-comm, lifestyle shoots and commercials
- Wardrobe preparation and selection for e-comm, photoshoots and film.

#### **FREELANCE MAKEUP ARTIST BOBBI BROWN COSMETICS – 2013-PRESENT**

- Featured makeup artist for events at Nordstrom and Sephora.

#### **FREELANCE MAKEUP ARTIST AND HAIRSTYLIST - 2002-PRESENT**

- Create makeup & hair looks as instructed by the art director, director or client.
- Makeup for wedding and other special events.
- Individual makeup consultation.
- One on one education on skincare and makeup application.

#### **FREELANCE WARDROBE STYLIST - 2002-PRESENT**

- Communicate with art director or client about wardrobe direction and budget.
- Choose and co-ordinate outfits for models in photo shoots and actors in television and film.
- Shop for wardrobe, props and accessories and present wardrobe options to client.
- Prep wardrobe for shoots.
- Communicate with talent regarding sizes, body type and wardrobe selection.
- Personal wardrobe styling and closet organization.

## Education

University of Utah – Bachelor of Science, 2001

## Skills

- Extensive experience.
- Excellent skills in color combination and skin tone management.
- Great knowledge on current makeup and fashion trends
- High multitasking and organizational skills.
- Superior knowledge of skin products
- Can apply makeup as instructed by an art director.
- Extensive experience applying makeup and wardrobe styling for TV, Film and photoshoots.
- Detail oriented

## Clients & Photographers include:

Kuhl clothing, ICON Health and Fitness, Fusion 360, TWIG Media Lab, Fifty Films, Frische Brise Film, DoTerra, Basic Research, Melaleuca, Sei Bella, Agnes & Dora, Rifle Agency, Young Living, City Creek Center, Circus Trix, Perfectly Posh, Sport Court, Derek Israelson, Erik Ostling, Butch Adams, Richard Meade, Butch Adams, Penna Powers, NuSkin, Crystal Maggelet (CEO), Phyllis Lane, Chris Jameson, Michael Kunde, Lori Adamski-Peek